NOVEMBER 7th, 2019 MEETING

Meeting called to order at 6:57PM

Roll call of officers: All Present except 1st Vice President; Doug Readio.

Meeting Minutes: Motion to table Oct.'s meeting minutes until later in the meeting; passed by majority vote.

Mail: Rifleman Magazine, SAMS Newsletter. Received a letter from a gentleman who proposed an offer to buy the Berwick Range @ \$1000 an acre – Denied.

Bills: Motion made for the bills to be accepted as read; motion passed by majority vote and were passed to the committee.

Conservation/Stocking: Nothing planned – on hold. Need to finish some projects (Dock, Ramps @ Bauneg Beg Pond). Got a building permit from townhall. We were able to finally test the Pond – didn't put enough lime in. Only put down 1 ton but should have out down 4 tons. No one caught any fish. Not going to restock this year. If we put down in late February; 8 tons of Lime is about \$1200 – \$1300. Tabled discussion until next meeting for price quotes and test results.

Scholarship: N/A

Legislative: N/A

By-Laws: N/A

Acton Fair: N/A

Gun Show: Hold off until January.

Concession: N/A

Hunter Safety: Last Class in Alfred; 13 students. Will talk about how best to do classes next year.

Trap Shoot: One more date this coming Saturday (Nov. 9th). Probably the last date for this year.

Membership: We currently have 452 members. Motion made to accept new Membership as read; Motion carried.

Building: Furnace cleaned and repaired. Blower/control modular blew up.

Sanford Range: Bruce: haven't been down in a few weeks but will soon. Zack: Wood trash – some burnable, plywood trash. Will head down on Monday to cut up @ 9:00am.

Berwick Range: Looks good – Thank you. Bathrooms winterized. Port-a-potty soon to be moved to the 25 yd range. Had to cut down a tree that was almost touching the powerline.

Parliamentary: N/A

Publicity: N/A

Cowboys: Had last match; 15-20 people. Collected food for food pantry. Updates next meeting,

Archery: N/A

3-Gun Shoot: 2 gentleman who ran this past year, have no interest in running this coming year. If you are interested, please see Zack.

USPSA: Next Match - Nov. 17th. Masterblasters - Nov. 3rd.

Range Safety: Safety Class (Stop the Bleed) 9-11 participants. Good class with a lot of info. Highly Recommended to take.

Elections of Motions:

Motion to table last month's meeting minutes; passed by majority vote.

Motion to accept Bills as read, motion passed by majority vote, passed to the committee.

Motion to accept October Meeting Minutes as written; passed by majority vote.

Motion made to accept new Membership as read; Motion carried.

Motion to adjourn; Motion passed.

Unfinished Business: October Meeting Minutes: Motion to accept October Meeting minutes as written; motion passed.

<u>X-Mas Party:</u> Potluck. If you plan on eating, please bring something to contribute to the feast. Sign-up sheet going around. Dec. 5th @6pm (before the monthly meeting).

New Business: Welcoming Committee: Some members have an interest in starting a group to greet new members to teach etiquette of the range, guide/tour of the ranges. If made mandatory for all new members, could become a scheduling nightmare. Other clubs do make it mandatory for first few visits. Written rules/introductory & must sign in acknowledgement. Is there a Bylaw requirement? Designate Range Safety Officer? Form a Committee? (falls under Safety Committee).

Those who are interested, please see Zack. Will be putting up a flyer at the ranges for those who are interested.

For the good of the organization: 50/50 won by Ron Lawry. Club raffle won and lost by Jeremy Deschrosis.

Calendar of Monthly Events:

Pistol Shoot –. Sun. Nov. 10th @ Sanford @ 9:00am Next Club Meeting – Dec 5th @ 7:00pm E-board Meeting – Nov. 19th @ 6:00pm USPSA – Nov. 17th

Meeting adjourned at 7:50pm